
 

Town of 

Darmstadt, Indiana 
 SETTLED 1822                                                                                            INCORPORATED 1973 

Minutes of 
August 19th, 2025 

 

These minutes are not intended to be a verbatim transcript. 
  

TOWN COUNCIL                   CLERK-TREASURER 
Eric Gries, Council President            Mallory Lowe  
Ray Engler, Council Member                P.O. Box 20  
Cecil Poag, Council Member               Darmstadt, In 47618 
Crystal Kahre, Council Member         
   

Darmstadt Town Council President Eric Gries called the town meeting to order on Tuesday at 6:30pm. In attendance were 
Clerk-Treasurer Mallory Lowe, council members Ray Engler, Cecil Poag, Crystal Kahre and attorney Josh Claybourn.  
 

Engler made a motion, seconded by Poag to accept the minutes from last month’s meeting. Motion passed 4-0 voice vote. 
Engler made a motion, seconded by Poag to accept last month’s financial report.  The motion was passed 4-0 voice vote.  
Engler made a motion, seconded by Poag to approve the accounts payable claims. The motion passed by 4-0 voice vote.  
 

Clerk-Treasurer’s Report 
Mallory Lowe stated she just attended the State conference in French Lick last week.  It was 3 full days of required training to 
keep up to date with ongoing state and federal changes while earning required annual training credits. There were a few 
hundred clerks there, including our neighboring clerks from Newburgh, New Harmony, Boonville, Chandler, Lynnville, and 
Tennyson. Mallory advised that the state put on 22 hours of courses in everything from paser road ratings to tax changes.  
 

Mallory Lowe noted that she has been working with our insurance agent, Torian, on renewing our insurance, which runs Oct 
through Oct. Torian handles all our insurance through the insurance companies that hold our general liability policies, auto, 
property, inland marine, crime, council members' liability, equipment, and workers comp.  Mallory advised that our renewal 
will be effective October 1st, and she has been filling out all of forms for the provider company, Trident Public Risk Solutions, 
and Public Entities.  Mallory noted that she has worked on providing all the information required about our sewer lines, the 
number of users, the contractors we use on our sewer system, the contracts we have with them, and the procedures we have in 
place and not in place, along with the training completed.    
 

In the Sewer Utility department, Mallory Lowe stated that the sewer bills brought in $65,000 last month, and the sewer dept 
spent $72,000.  (less $7,000) Year-to-date, the sewer bills have brought in about $440,000, and the sewer expenditures, so far, 
have been about $464,000 for the year.  Of which, about $263,000 of that, went to Evansville Sewer for their monthly charges 
to Darmstadt.   
Mallory stated that she received the 2 mag meter bills from Evansville, which totaled $24,614.97 for 2,155,400 gallons.  She 
added that we are still being estimated until the mag meters are calibrated.  
 

Mallory advised that she continue to work on the budget numbers and tax levies for next year.  Our town’s total assessed value 

this year is $105 million, up $8 million from the $97 million in 2024.  Some of our tax revenues are based on property assessed 
value, and some of our tax revenues are based on our town’s population.  According at the 2020 census was 1,373 people.  
Mallory stated she’s been working on the figures in all the different tax revenues in comparison to our annual expenditures, to 
set what we need for the next year in the budget, which also sets our tax rate levies.  Mallory stated she welcomes input from 
the council members and superintendents.  She noted that she needs to know of any plans for large expenditures next year, and 
it would be a good idea for council members to get familiar and trained in the town operations and the proposed revenue cuts 
from the Senate Enrolled Act 1 that will affect Darmstadt as well as all the cities and towns next year. Mallory noted that the 
annual budget meeting is set with Robert Norris of the Department of Local Government Finance next Tuesday at 1pm for us 
to review, go over all our budget numbers, and set proposed tax levies for 2026.  She added that the State must ok all our 
budget requests, and then they will approve an allowance that we will be allowed to spend for next year.   
 

In the street department, Mallory noted that the potholes in the privately owned shopping center parking lot that were 
encroaching on our public roadway have now been filled, after our attorney sent a letter requesting repair of the damage.  
Lastly, in October, Mallory advised the council members that their annual training conference is coming up in October.  She 
stated it’s the AIM Ideas Summit Annual Conference, and it’s the 150th year of this Annual training conference, which is for all 
elected officials and mainly for council members.  This year, it will also be in French Lick from October 21-23.  Mallory 
advised there is ongoing training throughout the year provided to council members to learn their duties and responsibilities of 



their positions, through live conferences, webinars, roundtables and online classes.  The AIM Ideas Summit is the largest event 
each year for council members.  They will have over 120 municipal companies, including our engineers, street and utility 
experts. The 3 days are geared for town council members interested in maintaining and improving their cities and towns.   
Mallory Lowe advised council to let her know which council members are attending the October event.  The hotel rooms fill 
up very fast and sell out each year.  They sold out the first week for the State Clerk Conference.  
 

Fire Dept Report 
Brandon Zimmer advised there were 41 calls, 31 of those were for the fair.  There were 2 brushfire calls, 1 car accident, 1 EMS 
call and the response time was 3 minutes and 59 seconds.   
 

Sheriff’s Report 
Sheriff Deputy Mark Johnson reported there were 2 road hazards, 1 home check, 6 investigations, 4 medical emergencies, 2 
property damage accidents, 1 person with a gun, 7 paper services, 3 business checks and 2 felony warrants.   
 

Maintenance Dept Report 
Cecil Poag read aloud the superintendents' maintenance report that they had 56 locates, 23 service calls, and 2 line strikes since 
the last meeting.  They mowed the town, the new home on Tibarand was is hooked up, Aaron ordered 3 more flow meters to 
test usage on some of our 55 homes using well water.  There are 2 pump stations on Boonville-New Harmony that will be 
reduced down to one. The boring company will complete the work to run the lines.  
 

Old Business 
1. EWSU Mag Meter readings and estimations update 

Josh Claybourn stated that we continue to have productive conversations with Evansville Sewer.    
 

2.  Sewer Connection Letters to non-connected properties update 
Cecil Poag stated he will get with Josh for the list of approved inspectors and gather all the info needed properly.  
 

3. MS4 Compliance (storm drainage) update 
Cecil Poag advised that we are still waiting to hear from Wessler’s on the state’s decision.  
 

New Business 
1. Large trucks (semis) on town roads that are destroying the shoulders and cracking the pavement  

Deputy stated that they have enforced the no trucks a few times.  Eric Gries stated that there were no truck signs on most of the 
main roads in town.  Cecil stated he would review and make sure Mick has all the correct no-truck signage up.   

2. Speeding on all roads 
Deputy Johnson advised that it is an ongoing problem that they continue to work on, and have placed many extra patrols 
around town every month.  Council discussed and would like to see the speeding reduced.  

3. Driveway at 129 W Wortman Road 
Deputy Mark Johnson stated that all the signage is in place for the private drive on top of the hill at Wortman Road.  
 
Attorney Comments 
No additional comments 
 
Board Member comments 
Ray Engler asked about the status of our small claims issue. Josh will follow up.  Ray also stated he has been following up on 
the old tractor the previous council purchased, and that it’s still for sale at Junker, Inc.  
 
 

Meeting adjourned at 7:13pm 
Attest:  
Mallory Lowe 
Clerk-Treasurer 
 
_____________________________________   _____________________________________ 
Clerk        Council Member 


